

DAN
ENGSTRÖMMANAGING PARTNER,
MCI Arb**SPECIAL EXPERTISE AND FOCUS**

30+ years of in-depth experience in commercial dispute resolution both as a legal counsel, as an arbitrator and as a mediator. Arbitrator, mediator and/or counsel in numerous both national and international cases.

Appointments as arbitrator and mediator regularly every year. Admitted to World Intellectual Property Organizations (WIPO) list of independent international neutrals within Arbitration and Mediation with the focus on intellectual property dispute settlement. Admitted to the International Centre for Dispute Resolution (ICDR) list/panel of independent international neutrals within International Arbitration.

EDUCATION

- **Master of Laws** (Swe: juristexamen) (LLM), Uppsala University, Sweden, 1986
- The Chartered Institute of Arbitrators, CI Arb (London), Member (MCI Arb) since 2009-
- Special education and training in Commercial Cross-Border Mediation (WIPO)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **Founder and managing partner**, SALC Advokatbyrå, 2006- (formerly Stockholm Arbitration & Litigation Center (SALC) Advokatbyrå)
- **Head of Dispute Resolution Team**, Delphi Law Firm, 2003-2006
- **Partner**, EY Law, 1999-2003
- **Business lawyer at various law firms**, 1988-1999
- **Court practice**, Solna District Court, 1987-1988
- **In-house insurance lawyer**, Folksam, 1986-1987

MEMBERSHIPS

- The Swedish Bar Association
- Member of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators (MCI Arb) in London
- Member of the American Arbitration Association
- Member of the Swedish Arbitration Association
- Member of the Swedish Insurance Law Association
- Member of the Swedish Copyright Association (SFU)
- Member of The Swedish Association of Educational Writers

CONTACT

+4673 825 25 20

DAN.ENGSTROM@SALC.SE

LANGUAGES

- Swedish
- English

BOOKS AND PUBLICATIONS

- “Medling som tvistlösningsmetod” (Eng: Mediation as a Dispute Resolution Method) Stockholm, JURE 2009. Sole author.
- “International Franchising”, Globe Law and Business, 2010. Sole contributor to the chapter on Dispute resolution.
- “Lag om medling i vissa privaträttsliga tvister – en kommentar” (Eng: Commentary to the Swedish law on mediation of certain private disputes) Stockholm: JURE 2011. Sole author.
- Several contributions to national and international magazines (GAR among others) mainly within the field of dispute resolution.